
 
 

 
 
 
August 28, 2025           
 
 
TO: Public Works and Services Committee 
 Racine, WI 
   
FROM: Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 
 City Engineer 
 
RE: Change Order No 1, Contract 2025006 – 2025 SANITARY SEWER REPAIRS 

CONTRACT 
 The Wanasek Corp 
 
We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $0.00. 
 
The original contract was approved in the amount of $424,599.00 and was awarded under Item 
#0826-25.  This change order keeps the contract total at $424,599.00 
 
This change order is due to funding sources. 
 
Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts 
 
 

ORG  OBJECT  PROJECT Description Amount 

22640    57560    40101 Sanitary Sewers ($38,095.00) 

60484   57570 Storm Sewers $38,095.00 

   

 Total $0.00 

   
 
 
 
 
 

 
John C. Rooney, P.E. 

Commissioner of Public Works 
 

  Ronald J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 
Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 

City Engineer 
John C. Rooney, P.E. 

A t  C  Of P bli  W k /Cit  E i  

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, WI 53403 
(262) 636-9121 - Public Works 
(262) 636-9166 - Engineering 
 
 


